Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From: California District Attorneys Association _

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 11:56 AM
To: Venus D. Johnson

Subject: Subscription Notification

Venus:

You have been subscribed to the following discussion:

"AB 2542 Racial Justice Act"

Your discussion subscriptions are shown below and can be managed using the My Subscriptions page.

Discussion Option Post New Message
AB 2542 Racial Justice Act | Daily Digest Website Email
Assistant District Attorney | Daily Digest Website Email
Body Cams/OIS Daily Digest Website Email
CDAA News and Updates |Daily Digest Website Email
Conviction Review Daily Digest Website Email
Gangs Daily Digest Website Email
Homicide/Capital Litigation | Daily Digest Website Email
Human Trafficking Daily Digest Website Email
Immigration Daily Digest Website Email
Juvenile Justice Daily Digest Website Email
Lifer/Parole Daily Digest Website Email
Proposition 47 Daily Digest Website Email
Proposition 57 Daily Digest Website Email
Proposition 64 Daily Digest Website Email
Realignment Daily Digest Website Email
SB 1391 Daily Digest Website Email
SB 1437 Daily Digest Website Email
Sentencing Daily Digest Website Email
Truancy Daily Digest Website Email

If you have any questions, please contact us.

Regards:



California District Attorneys Association Staff





